

# GARRY RICHEY

ASSOCIATE, DAYTON AEROSPACE, INC.

## PROFILE

Over 40 years of US Air Force (USAF) acquisition and logistics experience. Former director of logistics, installations and mission support and acquisition services advocate at Headquarters Air Education and Training Command (AETC). Directorate was responsible for maintenance engineering, supply, transportation, contracting, civil engineering, and security forces support for 13 flying wings and training wings, as well as overseeing plans and policies supporting integration of new weapons systems into the command inventory, including the F-22A, CV-22, C-130J, F-35 and TH-1H. As the senior civilian at Oklahoma Air Logistics Center (OCALC), assisted the commander in providing worldwide logistics support for assigned weapon systems, including KC-135, E-3, B-1, B-52, B-2, and the USAF jet engine fleet. Senior Executive Service (SES), Department of the Air Force (DAF) (Retired).

## WORK HISTORY

### **Associate | Dayton Aerospace, Inc. (2017) & Independent Consultant 2011-present, Dayton, OH & San Antonio, TX**

Provide insight and strategy for defense related businesses, both large and small, in support of sustainment activities for the US Department of Defense (DOD). Consult with senior DOD officials regarding organizational issues, supply chain strategies, and performance improvement opportunities. Serve as keynote speaker for conferences and training events with topics focusing on leadership, strategy, and team building. Perform acquisition support for defense companies seeking DOD contracts to include strategy development, requests for information (RFI) and proposal (RFP) responses, and color team reviews and analysis.

### **Director of Logistics, Installations, and Mission Support | AETC 2007-2011, Randolph AFB, TX**

Responsible for aircraft maintenance, supply, transportation, contracting, civil engineering, and security forces support for 13 flying wings and training wings. Direct supervision of ~400 staff, including eight Colonels. Oversaw AETC weapon system support (contractor logistics support (CLS), depot program equipment maintenance, sustaining engineering, technical orders, etc.), with annual expenditures of ~\$600M. As the AETC acquisition services advocate, responsible for oversight of contract awards totaling \$1.2B annually. Served as source selection authority (SSA) for large acquisitions up to \$500M in support of AETC bases.

### **Executive Director | OC-ALC 2004-2007, Tinker AFB, OK**

Senior civilian on the installation, responsible for assisting the commander in providing worldwide logistics support for assigned weapon systems, including KC-135, E-3, B-1, B-52, B-2, and the USAF jet engine fleet. Responsible for supervision of four large directorates and numerous staff offices with an employee population of over 17,000. Maintained oversight of depot maintenance and supply chain budgets totaling over \$5B.

### **Deputy Director of Logistics | Air Mobility Command (AMC) 2003-2004, Scott AFB, IL**

Principal deputy to the director and advisor to the AMC commander and senior staff in all logistics matters. Responsible for executing policy, budget and oversight of AMC's maintenance, supply, contracting and transportation activities. Directed AMC's logistics personnel worldwide, supporting over 1,600 mobility aircraft with a budget of \$2.9B.



## DAYTON AEROSPACE

4141 Colonel Glenn Hwy.  
Suite 252  
Dayton, Ohio 45431

**P:** (937) 426.4300

**E:** [garry.richey@daytonaero.com](mailto:garry.richey@daytonaero.com)

## EDUCATION

### **MS, Management**

Webster University

### **BS, Speech Communication**

Oklahoma University

### **Program for Senior Managers in Government**

Harvard University

### **Program for Executives in Logistics & Technology**

North Carolina University

### **National Security Studies Leadership Program**

Syracuse University

## KEY POSITIONS

### **Director of Logistics, Installations, and Mission Support**

AETC

### **Executive Director**

OCALC

### **Deputy Director of Logistics**

HQ AMC

### **Deputy Director of Logistics for Supply Management**

HQ AFMC

## AWARDS

**AFMC Sustainment Logistics  
System Support Manager of the  
Year**

**Exemplary Civilian Service Award  
Meritorious Executive Presidential  
Rank Award**

**Distinguished Executive  
Presidential Rank Award**

**Outstanding Civilian Career Service  
Award**

---

## WORK HISTORY (CONT'D)

### Deputy Director of Logistics for Supply Management | Air Force Material Command (AFMC)

1999-2003, WPAFB, OH

Responsible for the materiel support division of the supply management business area, a \$4.2B stock fund. Directed a wide range of logistics services, including: requirement determination, spares acquisition, provisioning, cataloging, disposal, and implementation of supply chain management (SCM) throughout AFMC. Provided supply support policy, guidance and direction to air logistics centers, operational wings, and USAF worldwide customers.

### Prior to 1999

- Director of Commodities Management, OCALC, *Tinker AFB, OK*
- (Special Assignment) Proposal Manager, USAF Bid Team, Propulsion Business Area, *Tinker AFB, OK*
- Deputy Director of Propulsion, OCALC, *Tinker AFB, OK*
- Deputy Chief, CLS Systems Division, OCALC, *Tinker AFB, OK*

DAYTON AEROSPACE

4141 Colonel Glenn Hwy.  
Suite 252

Dayton, Ohio 45431

[www.daytonaero.com](http://www.daytonaero.com)